Publicity Chairman ..... Bert Kram Publicity Sub-chairman ...... Gloria Senesac Arrangements Chairman ...... Entertainment Chairman ......

Kathy Sconce Judy Schmoyer

The committee was approved.

## NEW BUSINESS

Critique and Review of All Carnival - The discussion was lead by Norm Traeger. Problems of this year's Carnival were presented and recommendations were given for next year. The recommendations included making the Carnival non-competitive by eliminating awards, limiting skits or acts to three, four, or five minutes. and having all of the booths in the form of games of chance which will increase participation at the Carnival. Campus Chest Evaluation Questionnaires are being sent out to all housing unitspresidents, booth chairmen, and faculty members. All housing units will be sent a letter asking if they are planning on entering Fall Carnival next year. This information will be gathered and compiled by the Fall Carnival Steering Committee. It was suggested that the results be presented at the Union Board Retreat. At this time decisions can be made as to whether or not to hold Carnival next year, and, if it is to be held, what changes should be made,

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

Bill Seng reminded the Board members to rate Steering Committee Chairmen and Sub-chairmen on the Rating Sheets rather than on the hours cards. The Rating Sheets are in the President's Office.

The second movie of the Flashback Film Series will be shown Friday, November 18 at 8:00 P.M. in Whittenberger Auditorium. Board members are to pick up their season tickets books at Katharine's desk.

French Week, put on by the House Council, will start November 16 and last until November 20.

The Board commended Jan Coffey and Mrs. Johnson for their work on this year's Cheerleaders Conference which was very successful.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

November 22, 1960 Union Board Meeting #15

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes from the previous week were approved.

## OLD BUSINESS

Union Board Retreat - The Retreat is going to be held at Spring Mill State Park. We will go by car and all Board members are to meetin front of the Union at 3:30 P.M. Friday. The cost will be \$7.25 per person. Agendas for the Retreat will be placed in the Board members' mailboxes.

Opening of Formal - Bob Hanning announced that the them of the dance is "Too Marvelous For Words". The colors carried out in the decorations, etc, are shade of orchid. Orchid corsages will be given to all the girls. Bob remind the Board members that they will be given tickets to the dance but them must purchas tickets for the dinner which will be in the Frangipani Room at 7:30 P.M. A photographer has been engaged and he will take color photographs for \$2.50 each. During the intermission Jim Copeland will give a dancing exhibition. There will be 1:30 hours the night of the dance.

Christmas Eve on Campus - Babs Freeland told the Board that the first Steering Committee meeting was held on Monday, November 21. The theme for the evening is "Deck The Halls". There will be a large Christmas tree and as people enter they will be given ornaments with which they will decorate the tree. The Arbutus Queen will be crowned during one of the intermissions. Publicity for the dance will break on December 5.

## NEW BUSINESS

Christmas Decorations - Ann Levenstein presented the following Steering Committee for Union Board's approval.

Chairman	Margie Nixon
Secretary & Arrangements	Gail Steinitz
North Lounge	Jean Breese
South Lounge	Salome Daitos
Commons	Jim Barroquillo
Other Lounges	Arlene Niemark

The Committee was approved.

Activity Board - Ray Muston said that Union Board should take a stand in regards to the Activity Board proposed by Dr. Schreck. A letter then is to be written to Dr. Schreck presenting the Board's views. After a lengthy discussion, a motion was made that Union Board approve and give support to the Activity Board. The motion was seconded, voted on and passed. Copies of the letter to Dr. Schreck will be given to all Board members.

Use & Utilization of Meeting Rooms - Jim Campbell reminded the Board that they must follow the procedure that is outlined for obtaining meeting rooms. Also, Union Board members are permitted to study only in Union Board Office and Union Board Room.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President